1252017 City of Porttand Mail - 88 Commercial Street - Permit # 2016-00956 - Ravision to Parmit

Regards,

Sandy

Sandra Driscoll

Parmit Technician

Permitting and Inspections Department

Raom 315, 3¢ Floor City Hall

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

Phone: (207) 874-8703

Email; permitting@porilandmaine.gov

Office Hours: Monday — Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
[Quoted text hidden}

Michael Coyne <coyne@archetypepa.com> Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 1:33 PM

To: Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspectiohs@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Sandy,

The cost of work will be an addition of approx. $5,000,00, Let me know if you need any more info on this.

Thanks,

Michael Coyne

Archetype PA |48 Union Wharf [Portland, Maine 04101 |tel. 207.772.6022 |www.archetype-architects.com

From: Permitting and Inspections [mailto: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:25 PM

To: Michael Coyne

Subject: Re: 68 Commercial Street - Permit # 2016-00956 - Revision to Permit

[Quoted text hidden}

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public cfficials or city employees about

https:/imail.google.com/mailiu/t/2ui=28ik=aecB340d23&view=pt&search=inboxth=159cc31694a790f68sim = 158cc31694a790f6&sim = 158d6e0148cced788si. .
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